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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT No. 003
RFP No. 24062-130163/A

The following amendment 3 is raised to:

1 - provide answers to questions received from potential bidders;
2 - replace the Attachment B - Bid Evaluation Criteria;
3 - modify Part 4, article 4.4 - Basis of selection; and,
4 - replace the Appendix 2 to Annex D - Resources assessment criteria and response table.

*************************************************************

Q1 Reference:  Attachment B –Definition Guide and its impact on Corporate Project 
References (1.0 - M1)

a. “Large Heterogeneous Enterprise”:  An organization with multiple locations (in
excess of 20) nationally or internationally, with a large workforce (in excess of
75,000 employees) involved in the provision of a diverse range of services and or
products (in excess of 10).

Since the primary service offering is to provide individual resources in the
National Capital Region to support the activities of the CIOB/TBS and by
extension understanding of Government of Canada Departments and Agencies
requirements, this corporate references does not seem to be aligned.  There are
many Canadian firms that are more than capable of servicing a contract of this
size, without needing to have necessarily serviced clients of the size implied by
the provided definition.  

Since the geographical/size element is not relevant to an organization’s ability to
provide qualified resources on an as-and-when-required basis, we request that the
corporate project reference requirements remove the need for “large
heterogeneous enterprise”.  We propose instead that they be changed to reflect the
more proven method of requiring respondents to prove that they have invoiced for
professional services consistent with the requirement, but not necessarily identical
to the requirement.  A fair basis of evaluation would be to require three contracts
whose total value exceeded twice the envisioned value of requirements.  Since
CIOB/TBS has estimated that approximately six (6) person years per year would
be required, a value of $3 million per contract would account for double the
approximate service value, and for three (3) contracts would mean a cumulative
value of $9 million.   To account for peak demand, the capability to handle a
larger volume is worth considering, and to demonstrate that the capability to
handle a contract that is at least $5 million in value would be a viable parameter.
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We therefore request that the Corporate Requirement M1 be changed to require
“three (3) contracts in the last five (5) years where the total cumulative value
invoiced within the five (5) year period exceeds $9 million in professional
services, and where at least one (1) contract has an invoiced value in excess of $5
million in professional services invoiced within that five (5) year period”, with no
requirement for any of them to have been for a “Large Heterogeneous Enterprise”.

A1 The crown will not change the definition of large heterogeneous enterprise as the
Government of Canada is a large heterogeneous organization, therefore if the bidder has
a client reference from a Government of Canada department or agency it would meet the
criteria.

Q2 Reference:  Attachment B – Definition Guide and its impact on individual resource
Mandatory Requirements

a. “Large Heterogeneous Enterprise”:  An organization with multiple locations (in
excess of 20) nationally or internationally, with a large workforce (in excess of
75,000 employees) involved in the provision of a diverse range of services and or
products (in excess of 10).

Each Role requires at least one instance of the resource having provided services
to at least one “large heterogeneous enterprise”.  Aside from the Department of
National Defence and Canadian Arm Forces (DND), the number of public or
private organizations within Canada that meet this requirement is very few.  This
would mean that there is likely to a very limited resource pool of consultants that
are “local to Canada” and that can satisfy this requirement.  We note the “local to
Canada” in particular due to the requirement that all resources must hold a valid
personnel security screening at the level of SECRET as granted/approved by
CISD/PWGSC.  While U.S. and International resources can be cleared, the
process can take years.  As such, in the combinations presented, the pool of
potential resources is arbitrarily limited by the requirements in a way that might
eliminate even world-recognized experts in their fields simply because they have
not serviced clients that meet the provided definition.    

We request that the definition of “large heterogeneous enterprise” be changed for
each resource role requirement such that the referenced enterprise experience only
needs to have at least 10,000 employees and have an IM/IT infrastructure that
supports multiple national/international locations.  The stipulation on number of
locations and product/service offerings should be eliminated from the definition
given that it is overly constraining and would be difficult to for the Crown to
substantiate.
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A2 See A1

Q3. Please confirm that the certification required by Rated Resource Evaluation Criteria R3
(Architect Resources) can be used to satisfy the professional certification requirement for
Mandatory Resource Evaluation Criteria M2 for the Business Architect, Business
Transformation Architect and Enterprise Architect (Levels 2 and 3).

A3. There is no professional certification requirement for Mandatory Resource Evaluation
Criteria M2 for the Business Architect, Business Transformation Architect and
Enterprise Architect (Levels 2 and 3).

Q4 Under 1.2 Summary (f) it states: SA Holders that are invited to compete as a joint
venture must submit a bid as that joint venture SA Holder, forming no other joint venture
to bid. Any joint venture must be already qualified under the SA #EN578-055605/E as
that joint venture at the time of bid closing in order to submit a bid.

On Page 11 of 56 (e) Joint Venture Experience it states:

Except where expressly provided otherwise, at least one member of a joint venture Bidder
must meet any given mandatory requirement of this bid solicitation. Joint venture 
members cannot pool their abilities to satisfy any single mandatory requirement of this 
bid solicitation. Wherever substantiation of a mandatory requirement is required, the 
Bidder is requested to indicate which joint venture member satisfies the requirement. Any
Bidder with questions regarding the way in which a joint venture bid will be evaluated 
should raise such questions through the Enquiries process as early as possible during the 
solicitation period.

Example: A bidder is a joint venture consisting of members X, Y and Z. If a solicitation 
requires: (a) that the bidder have 3 years of experience providing maintenance services, 
and (b) that the bidder have 2 years of experience integrating hardware with complex 
networks, then each of these two requirements can be met by a different member of the 
joint venture. However, for a single requirement, such as the requirement for 3 years of 
experience providing maintenance services, the bidder cannot indicate that each of 
members X, Y and Z has one year of experience, totaling 3 years. Such a response would 
be declared non-responsive.

Question

Can our firm form a joint venture in order to submit a proposal response? Example, 
Company A is qualified as a Tier 2 Supplier with 70% of the Resource Categories under 
the Workstreams, Company B is a qualified Tier 2 Supplier and has the remaining 30% of
the Resource Categories under the Workstreams. As long as the two companies form the 
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joint venture and sign and date it before bid closing, and attain a PBN will this be deemed
complaint?

A4 Based on the solicitation, Part 1, General information, article 1.2 - Summary (f),  to 
submit a proposal as a joint venture, it must be already qualified under the SA 
#EN578-055605/E as that joint venture at the time of bid closing.  

Q5. As a company associated with a number of TBIPS SA Holders currently holding a TBIPS
SA for Tier 2,  I have been approached by a number of companies to participate in their 
proposals. Will the evaluation process allow a resource to be proposed on more than one 
proposal for a given resource category? Or must a resource be exclusive to one proposal 
only?

A5 One resource can be proposed on more than one proposal for a given resource category.

Q6 I have resources that qualify under more than one resource category. In the same 
proposal, can a company propose a given resource for more than one resource category?

A6 Yes  - As stated in attachment ‘B’ of the solicitation, ‘individual resources can be 
submitted for more than one Resource Category’ .

Q7 As it pertains to R3, can the TOGAF certification be completed by the contract award 
date or does it have to be at the time of bid closing?

A7 The TOGAF certification must be completed at the time of bid closing.

Q8 As it pertains to R3, would DNDAF, The Department of National Defense Architecture 
Framework Certification, which has been approved by TBS be a valid substitute to the 
TOGAF Certification?

A8 The Crown will not accept any framework other than TOGAF for R3 as the work done in 
this area to-date has utilized TOGAF.

Q9 Page 13 of Attachment B, 4.0 Rated Resource Evaluation Criteria. Please confirm 
that this form needs to be completed for all 18 Resource Categories. IE One form for each
Resource Category.

If this is correct then please confirm that the Max Points for R1 is 60 for each Resource 
Category. IE Total  Maximum Points for R1 would be 60 points  x 18?

Please confirm that R2 and R3 has to be completed for 14 resource categories. If this is 
correct, please confirm that overall Maximum Points for R2 would be 14 X15 points, and 
for R3 would be 14 X 5 points.
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Given that R2 and R3 applies to Architect resources only, the Maximum Available Points
of 95 shown at the bottom of page 14 is incorrect. Please indicate what would be the 
overall total available points for the Rated resource Evaluation Criteria and how this 
would be calculated.

A9 Please refer to the revised Attachment ‘B’ - Bid Evaluation Criteria

Q10 In Appendix 2 to Annex D - Rated Requirements, p. 7 (p. 98 of 104), the “Maximum 
available points” are 95. R2 and R3, however, at 15 points and 5 points respectively, 
apply only to “Architect resources.” As written, the Maximum available points for 
non-Architect resources are 75. Respectfully, can we assume that the point allocation is in
error? Can the government clarify the point allocation? 

A10 Please refer to the revised attached B - Bid Evaluation Criteria

Q11 Re: 4.0 Rated Resource Evaluation Criteria. We would like to clarify the way that we 
should respond. Should we be proposing one exemplary resource against each rated 
criteria? For example: R4; an exemplary resource from one of the three categories with 
three relevant projects would score 15 points. Please confirm that for point rated 
evaluation purposes the Crown requires one representative Architect, one representative 
Business Re-engineering Consultant and one representative ERP Functional Analyst in 
total to respond to requirements R1 and R4 and that the Architect would be rated against 
requirements R2 and R3. Further, please clarify how the evaluation points would be 
distributed and aggregated across the proposed resources to the total of 95 rated points.

A11 Please refer to the revised attached B - Bid Evaluation Criteria

Q12 This question relates to criteria within the bid related to experience with TOGAF. Would 
Treasury Board accept similar or equivalent frameworks (DOGAF for example)? Can the 
Crown clarify why only TOGAF would be considered relevant and not equivalent 
methodologies as the evaluation criteria surrounding this requirement may restrict an 
adequate number of qualified bidders from providing a compliant response?

A12 See A8

Q13 In relation to TOGAF certification, our experience has been that certain resource 
categories within the larger Architecture roles generally do not use TOGAF; for example, 
a WEB Architect or a Software / Application Architect would not necessarily be using 
this framework, and would also not have a TOGAF certification.  Please consider 
revising Rated Resource Evaluation Criteria R2 and R3 to include only relevant Architect
roles instead of all Architect roles in order to allow a greater number of competitive 
responses. 
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A13 The Crown will not change the Rated Resource Evaluation Criteria R2 and R3. The 
Crown`s experience is that TOGAF is used and there are TOGAF certified resources in 
all the listed Architect categories.   

Q14 RE: Appendix 2 to Annex D Mandatory Requirements ERP Functional Analyst Level 2 
and 3, Mandatory and Rated Requirements

While the grids in this section cross-reference Section 6.3 and 6.4 of the SOW, where the 
title indicates SAP and PeopleSoft, none of the criteria required relates to either SAP or 
PeopleSoft.  This means that a Functional Analyst with absolutely no experience in either 
PeopleSoft or SAP could be 100% compliant with all mandatory elements and score 
100% on the rated by demonstrating experience with other ERP systems i.e. Epicor 
(Supply Chain), Microsoft Dynamics (CRM) etc.  It is important to note that there is a 
vast difference in rates for an ERP Functional Analyst specialized in SAP or PeopleSoft 
as opposed to other ERP solutions.  Please consider revising the criteria to ensure that it 
aligns with TBS’s actual needs.

A14 Please refer to the revised attached B - Bid Evaluation Criteria

Q15 The RFP articulates a requirement for expertise related to, for example, application 
rationalization and end-user devices rationalization.  Standards for some but not all 
applications have already been set (e.g. SAP, PeopleSoft).  It would seem that there might
be a conflict of interest if the successful proponent is a vendor of existing application 
software - e.g. a bias towards creating an architectural evolution path that serves the 
interest of the particular vendor.   Would companies be excluded from bidding if they 
have a vested interest in any current or end state solution?

A15 No companies will not be excluded from bidding if they have a vested interest in any 
current or end state solution , but the Crown will expect and demand that any successful 
bidder must provide it with the best advice and solution to meet the Crown`s 
requirements. 

Q16 In the recent amendment in response to Q1, the response was: 

     The Crown will not consider a less restrictive definition of large heterogeneous enterprise 
as the Government of Canada is a large heterogeneous organization, therefore if the 
bidder has a client reference from a Government of Canada department or agency it 
would meet the criteria.

Can you please clarify that a reference from ANY Government of Canada department or 
agency would meet the criteria?  For example if the bidder has a suitable reference from 
DFO (i.e. An organization that does not have 75,000 employees) would this still qualify? 
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A16 Yes, a reference from ANY Government of Canada department or agency will meet the 
criteria.

Q17 Can you please confirm that the non-Architect categories (ERP Functional Analyst Level 
2 and Level 3, and Business Processing Re-engineering (BPR) Consultant Level 2 and 
Level 3) will be evaluated on a total score of 75 and not 95?  The 20 point difference 
pertains to scoring that only applies to the Architect Roles (Section 4.0 Rated Resource 
Evaluation Criteria R2 and R3).

A17 Please refer to the revised attached B - Bid Evaluation Criteria

Q18 Can the Crown please confirm that for M1, only one of the three projects must have been 
for a large heterogeneous organization?

A18 The Crown confirms that for M1, only one of the three projects must have been for a 
large heterogeneous organization.

********************************************************

AT ATTACHMENT ‘B’ - BID EVALUATION CRITERIA:

DELETE: In its entirety
INSERT: The revised Attachment B (Attached)

AT PART 4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION, ARTICLE  
4.4 - Basis of Selection - (b)

DELETE: Maximum Technical Points (170 points)
INSERT: Maximum Technical Points (1705 points)

AT APPENDIX 2 TO ANNEX ‘D’ - RESOURCES ASSESSMENT CRITERIA AND
RESPONSE TABLE:

DELETE: In its entirety
INSERT: The revised Appendix 2 to Annex ‘D’ (Attached)

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.
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